

FILE



**Bricker & Eckler**  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

COLUMBUS | CLEVELAND  
CINCINNATI-DAYTON

**BRICKER & ECKLER LLP**  
100 South Third Street  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-4291  
MAIN: 614.227.2300  
FAX: 614.227.2390

www.bricker.com  
info@bricker.com

Lisa G. McAlister  
614.227.4854  
lmcAlister@bricker.com

RECEIVED-DOCKETING DIV

2011 JUN -7 PM 4:15

June 7, 2011

PUCO

**VIA HAND DELIVERY**

Ms. Betty McCauly  
Administration/Docketing  
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
180 East Broad Street, 11<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

Re: Case Nos. 08-940-GA-ALT, 08-941-GA-ALT  
89-8007-GA-TRF, 89-8020-GA-TRF

Dear Ms. McCauly:

Please be advised that, pursuant to Rule 4901-1-08(A), Ohio Administrative Code, the law firm of Bricker & Eckler LLP, will represent Eastern Natural Gas Company ("Eastern") and Pike Natural Gas Company ("Pike") in the above-captioned proceedings. The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ("Commission") records and parties' service lists should be revised to reflect this change and the contact information provided below.

Lisa G. McAlister, Counsel of Record  
Bricker & Eckler LLP  
100 South Third Street  
Columbus, Ohio 43215  
614-227-4854 (Telephone)  
614-227-2390 (Facsimile)  
lmcAlister@bricker.com

Additionally, pursuant to ordering paragraph 16 of the June 16, 2010, Opinion and Order in the above referenced case, Eastern and Pike have worked with the Commission Staff to develop revised tariffs that reflect the second phase of the two-year phase-in for the Commission-approved rate design. Accordingly, attached hereto are the proposed, revised tariffs that reflect the volumetric rates approved by the Commission in the June 16, 2010, Opinion and Order.

This is to certify that the images appearing are an accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of business.  
Technician SM Date Processed JUN 08 2011

6

Ms. Betty McCauly  
June 7, 2011  
Page 2

Specifically, attached are four copies of: 1) Eastern's proposed, revised PUCO No. 2, Second Revised Sheet 23, and, 2) Pike's proposed, revised PUCO No. 7, Second Revised Sheet 25. Eastern and Pike respectfully request that the attached tariff pages become effective for all bills rendered after August 1, 2011.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,



Lisa G. McAlister, Counsel of Record  
Bricker & Eckler LLP  
100 South Third Street  
Columbus, Ohio 43215  
614-227-4854 (Telephone)  
614-227-2390 (Facsimile)  
lmcAlister@bricker.com

**On behalf of Eastern Natural Gas  
Company and Pike Natural Gas Company**

cc: Parties of Record

Formatted  
Deleted: First Revised  
Deleted: Original

**SECTION VII – RATE SCHEDULES**

1. **General Service Residential Rate – GSR**

Availability. Available and applicable to all residential customers who consume gas for household purposes and have properly completed an application for service within the service area covered by this tariff, who will be serviced from existing Company facilities, for total gas requirements, for a single location, of a single customer, regardless of use.

Monthly Charges

The monthly customer charge shall be ~~\$20.00~~ for each customer location.

Deleted: \$13.75

Plus ~~\$0.04534~~ per Ccf for all Ccf of gas;

Deleted: 0.125

Plus, all delivered gas shall be subject to an adjustment per one hundred cubic feet (CCF) as set forth on:

Sheet No. 28, Rider PIPP, Percentage of Income Payment Plan.

Sheet No. 29, Uncollectible Expense Rider

Sheet No. 30, Rider GCR, Gas Cost Recovery Rate.

Plus, the fixed charge per account per month as set forth on:

Sheet No. 31, Demand Side Management Rider.

Gross Receipts Tax Rider

All bills rendered pursuant to this tariff will be adjusted to provide for the recovery of the Company's gross receipts tax liability of said bills through the application of the gross receipts tax rider specified on Sheet No. 27 of this tariff. This gross receipts tax rider shall not be applicable to customers that are statutorily exempt from the payment of the gross receipts tax.

Late Payment Charge

If applicable, an additional late payment charge of 1.5% (one and one-half percent) of the overdue unpaid balance shall be assessed as provided in Section IV, Paragraph 1(d), of the Company's Rules and Regulations Governing the Distribution and Sale of Gas.

Service Reestablishment Charge

Subject to the provisions of Section II, Paragraph 7 herein, if service under this rate schedule is discontinued at the request of the customer, the Company shall not be under any obligation to resume service to the same customer on the same premises until the customer has made payment of an amount equal to the Reconnection Charge specified in Section IV(1)(a) above.

Deleted: June 28, 2010 2011

Deleted: 2010

Issued: June 7, 2011,

Effective for all bills rendered after: August 1, 2011

Filed Under Authority of Case No. 08-940-GA-ALT  
Issued by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Issued by Brian R. Jonard, President

**SECTION VII – RATE SCHEDULES**

1. General Service Residential Rate – GSR

Availability. Available and applicable to all residential customers who consume gas for household purposes and have properly completed an application for service within the service area covered by this tariff, who will be serviced from existing Company facilities, for total gas requirements, for a single location, of a single customer, regardless of use.

Monthly Charges

The monthly customer charge shall be \$20.00 for each customer location.

Plus \$0.04534 per Ccf for all Ccf of gas;

Plus, all delivered gas shall be subject to an adjustment per one hundred cubic feet (CCF) as set forth on:

Sheet No. 28, Rider PIPP, Percentage of Income Payment Plan.

Sheet No. 29, Uncollectible Expense Rider

Sheet No. 30, Rider GCR, Gas Cost Recovery Rate.

Plus, the fixed charge per account per month as set forth on:

Sheet No. 31, Demand Side Management Rider.

Gross Receipts Tax Rider

All bills rendered pursuant to this tariff will be adjusted to provide for the recovery of the Company's gross receipts tax liability of said bills through the application of the gross receipts tax rider specified on Sheet No. 27 of this tariff. This gross receipts tax rider shall not be applicable to customers that are statutorily exempt from the payment of the gross receipts tax.

Late Payment Charge

If applicable, an additional late payment charge of 1.5% (one and one-half percent) of the overdue unpaid balance shall be assessed as provided in Section IV, Paragraph 1(d), of the Company's Rules and Regulations Governing the Distribution and Sale of Gas.

Service Reestablishment Charge

Subject to the provisions of Section II, Paragraph 7 herein, if service under this rate schedule is discontinued at the request of the customer, the Company shall not be under any obligation to resume service to the same customer on the same premises until the customer has made payment of an amount equal to the Reconnection Charge specified in Section IV(1)(a) above.

Deleted: First Revised

Deleted: Original

Formatted

2. General Service Residential Rate – GSR

Availability. Available and applicable to all residential customers who consume gas for household purposes and who have properly completed an application for service within the service area covered by this tariff, who will be serviced from existing Company facilities, for total gas requirements, for a single location, of a single customer, regardless of use.

Monthly Charges

The monthly customer charge shall be \$15.00 for each customer location.

Deleted: \$11.00

Plus \$0.06319 per Ccf for all Ccf of gas;

Deleted: \$0.12598

Plus, all delivered gas shall be subject to an adjustment per one hundred cubic feet (CCF) as set forth on:

- Sheet No. 30, Rider PIPP, Percentage of Income Payment Plan.
- Sheet No. 31, Uncollectible Expense Rider
- Sheet No. 32, Rider GCR, Gas Cost Recovery Rate.
- Sheet No. 33, Demand Side Management Rider

Gross Receipts Tax Rider

All bills rendered pursuant to this tariff will be adjusted to provide for the recovery of the Company's gross receipts tax liability of said bills through the application of the gross receipts tax rider specified on Sheet No. 29 of this tariff. This gross receipts tax rider shall not be applicable to customers that are statutorily exempt from the payment of the gross receipts tax.

Late Payment Charge

If applicable, an additional late payment charge of 1.5% (one and one-half percent) of the overdue unpaid balance shall be assessed as provided in Section IV, Paragraph 1(d), of the Company's Rules and Regulations Governing the Distribution and Sale of Gas.

Service Reestablishment Charge

Subject to the provisions of Section II, Paragraphs 6 and 7 herein, if service under this rate schedule is discontinued at the request of the customer, the Company shall not be under any obligation to resume service to the same customer on the same premises until the customer has made payment of an amount equal to the Reconnection Charge specified in Section IV(1)(a) above.

Deleted: 28

Deleted: 2010

Deleted: 2010

Issued: June 7, 2011

Effective for all bills rendered after: August 1, 2011

Filed Under Authority of Case No. 08-941-GA-ALT  
Issued by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Issued by Brian R. Jonard, President

2. General Service Residential Rate – GSR

Availability. Available and applicable to all residential customers who consume gas for household purposes and who have properly completed an application for service within the service area covered by this tariff, who will be serviced from existing Company facilities, for total gas requirements, for a single location, of a single customer, regardless of use.

Monthly Charges

The monthly customer charge shall be \$15.00 for each customer location.

Plus \$0.06319 per Ccf for all Ccf of gas;

Plus, all delivered gas shall be subject to an adjustment per one hundred cubic feet (CCF) as set forth on:

Sheet No. 30, Rider PIPP, Percentage of Income Payment Plan.

Sheet No. 31, Uncollectible Expense Rider

Sheet No. 32, Rider GCR, Gas Cost Recovery Rate.

Sheet No. 33, Demand Side Management Rider

Gross Receipts Tax Rider

All bills rendered pursuant to this tariff will be adjusted to provide for the recovery of the Company's gross receipts tax liability of said bills through the application of the gross receipts tax rider specified on Sheet No. 29 of this tariff. This gross receipts tax rider shall not be applicable to customers that are statutorily exempt from the payment of the gross receipts tax.

Late Payment Charge

If applicable, an additional late payment charge of 1.5% (one and one-half percent) of the overdue unpaid balance shall be assessed as provided in Section IV, Paragraph 1(d), of the Company's Rules and Regulations Governing the Distribution and Sale of Gas.

Service Reestablishment Charge

Subject to the provisions of Section II, Paragraphs 6 and 7 herein, if service under this rate schedule is discontinued at the request of the customer, the Company shall not be under any obligation to resume service to the same customer on the same premises until the customer has made payment of an amount equal to the Reconnection Charge specified in Section IV(1)(a) above.

Issued: June 7, 2011

Effective for all bills rendered after: August 1, 2011

Filed Under Authority of Case No. 08-941-GA-ALT  
Issued by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Issued by Brian R. Jonard, President